From: Andrew Law

To: AB3 Castle Street

Cc: Darren Cowling; Clare Allcock

Subject: A63 Castle Street Improvement, Adequacy of Consultation Representation
Date: 04 October 2018 16:18:07

Good afternoon,

In response to your letter dated 20 September 2018, please take this email as
confirmation that North Lincolnshire Council as an adjacent Local Authority considers
that the developer has carried out adequate pre-application consultation in respect of
the above application for an Order granting development consent for the A63 Castle
Street Improvement scheme and that they have complied with the relevant duties set
out in your letter.

Hopefully this has provided the necessary clarification; however do not hesitate to
contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.

kind regards

Andrew Law

Strategic Development Officer
Development Management Team
North Lincolnshire Council

Civic Centre

Ashby Road

Scunthorpe

DN16 1AB

tel: 01724 297490
Please let us know what you think about the customer service you received during your

enquiry by completing our customer satisfaction survey on our Consultations Page on
the council web site: http://ow.ly/4AmNWDJ”

This e-mail expresses the opinion of the author and is not
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